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AMIM-HMW-WR
MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION
SUBJECT: Command Policy #20, Use of Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation
Operated Pavilions
1. The proponent for this policy is the Directorate, Family and Morale, Welfare and
Recreation (Family & MWR).
2. The following locations are designated as Camp Humphreys Pavilion locations
Reservation of these areas must be coordinated in advance with Outdoor Recreation,
located at building S-110.

a. Walk in Gate Pavilion

b. Transformation Park (area surrounded MacArthur, Sentry, and Thompson Roads)

c. The Super Park across from Collier Community Fitness Centers

d. Beacon Hill
3. The following locations are designated as K-16 Airbase Pavilion locations.
Reservation of these areas must be coordinated in advance with the K-16 Fitness
Center, located at building 158.

a. Pavilion building 154.

b. Pavilion building 155.

4. All pavilion areas will not be used for training related activities.

5. Point of contact is the DFMWR, Community Recreation Officer, DSN 755-2684.
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